Greenville Arena District

650 N. Academy Street, Greenville, SC 29601
(864) 241-3800

TO: GAD BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: Buddy Dyer, Committee Chair

DATE: January 14, 2026

RE: GAD Quarterly Capital Improvements Committee Meeting
BOARD MEETING:

The quarterly meeting of the Greenville Arena District Board Capital
Improvements Committee will be held on Thursday, January 22, 2026 at 3:00 pm at
the Bon Secours Wellness Arena, 650 N. Academy Street, Greenville, SC 29601.

A detailed agenda is attached.

cc: Regina McCaskill
County Council Office, Greenville County Square
301 University Ridge, Suite 2400
Greenville, SC 29601

Brad Love

Haynsworth, Sinkler, Boyd
P.O. Box 2048

Greenville, SC 29602

Camilla Pitman

City Council Office
206 S. Main Street
10" Floor

Greenville, SC 29601



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS COMMITTEE MEETING
THURSDAY, JANUARY 22, 2026 - 3PM

BON SECOURS WELLNESS ARENA
650 N. Academy Street
Greenville, SC 29601
AGENDA

1. WELCOME
2. STAFF REPORTS

- CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN

- RISK MANAGEMENT

- SAFETY
3. OTHER BUSINESS

4. ADJOURN
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